The City of New York
HOUSING AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION

Department of Buildings .
DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUN: ) DATE: December 13, 1972

TO: Borough Superintendents

FROM: Joseph Stein,P.E., Commissioner .
- SUBJECT: - CANCELLATION OF DIRECTIVES AND MEMORANDA :

1. With the‘oxceptions of those items listed in paragraph 2 below
- all MEMORANDA, DIRECTIVES AND BOROUGH SUPERINTENDENTS MEETING
DECISIONS are hereby cancelled. |

2. The following are -exempted from this cancellation order:
A. Directives and Memoranda of 1972 and thereafter.
B. Directives and Memoranda of 1968 and 1969 contained in Volume I.
C. Directives and Memoranda of 1970 and 1971 contained in Volume II.
_'D. Directives and Memoranda contained in publications "Selected
‘active Directivoi-ahd Memoranda dated prior to January 1,.1968",
Volume "A". |
E. Regulations or procedures governing operations or administration

of the department.

3. The Borough Superintendent may, at his discretion, use any memor- ‘
anda, directive or Borough Superintendents Meeting Decision,

whether cancelled or not, as the basis for granting reconsiderations.

4. Copies of the items listed in paragraph 2 are to be available in
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each borough office for use by the general public.
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